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Sea World Ground Storage Tank Replacement 

Solicitation Number: CO-00430-SM 
Job No.:  21-6004 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

07/27/21 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.   

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. General Condition Article 5.8.1 Materials state that “All materials that come in direct or indirect contact with 

potable water must conform to ANSI/NSF Standard 60 for direct additives and ANSI/NSF 61 for indirect additives 
and must be in full compliance with all current regulations of the TCEQ and any other applicable regulatory 
requirements.” Please confirm that for the Prestressed Concrete Tank, in regards to construction concrete, only 
concrete admixtures are to have NSF certification. 
Response: Tank manufacturer shall conform to all applicable NSF 60 and NSF 61 requirements.  

 
2. Does the project have a Buy American or AIS requirements? 

Response: No. The project does not have a Buy American or AIS Requirement. 
 

3. Section 01050 requires a Field Engineer. Is this intended to require a Field Engineer to be physically on site during 
every hour of construction or may the Field Engineer be on site as- needed during critical construction tasks? 
Response: Per Specification 01050, daily reports must be completed by the Field Engineer. The Field Engineer must 
be present on-site to perform all work listed in 1.02.A through 1.02.F outlining the Field Engineer’s tasks. The amount 
of time the Field Engineer must be present on site is not outlined in the Specification and shall be determined by the 
Contractor.  

 
4. Please confirm that the Field Engineer is able to perform the CONSTRUCTION PHOTOGRAPHS AND VIDEO per 

Section 01322? 
Response: Yes, the Field Engineer is able to perform the construction photographs and video as long as the 
requirements from Specification 01322 are met. 

 
5. Section 01500-1.01-H states Field Offices and Storage Facilities. The Field Offices do not appear to be address 

further in this section. Please confirm the requirements, if any of the number of offices and the extent of their 
buildouts if required. 
Response: The field office must be onsite during construction activities and shall fall under mobilization costs as 
identified in Specification 01270 1.02.B.4.e.3. Field office requirements will not be mandated but should be decided 
upon by the Contractor to meet all the Contractor’s project needs throughout construction. The intent is for the 
Contractor to have a facility onsite to house the Contract Documents and provide limited space for project 
meetings/discussions. 

 
6. Given that, per section 02200, the soils must be tested for lead and if recognized, soil must be removed. We 

respectfully request an alteration to the bid form and request the Owner anticipate an allowance or specific 
volume for removal. 
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Response: Specification 02200 does not reference the presence of lead. Specification 02220 references the testing of 
soil for lead in 1.05.F.2. No allowance will be included for the removal of soil that is contaminated with lead due to 
construction, the Contractor shall plan accordingly with the existing site conditions provided.  

7. Who is responsible for draining the existing tank? 
Response: Contractor is responsible for draining the tank per Section 01120 1.04 and 3.02 of the Contract Documents. 
 

8. Who is responsible for removal of existing tank settlement? 
Response: Contractor is responsible for sediment removal in the tank per Section 01120 1.04 and 3.02 of the Contract 
Documents. 
 

9. If Contractor is responsible for sediment removal of the existing tank, please provide an amount of sediment in 
the tank. 
Response: It should be assumed that the tank has no more than 6-inches of sediment. 

 
10. Contract documents per Section 02519 paragraph 2.01-B “CONTRACTOR is responsible for obtaining all water 

required for disinfection. Disinfection water will be paid for by the CONTRACTOR. Water may be available from 
SAWS.” Please confirm if a meter will be required to be installed and what is the cost of the water per gallon. 
Response: For disinfection purposes, a meter will not be required to measure water usage. 
 

11. Contract documents state that SAWS will obtain flood plain permit. Is the tank to be designed to resist hydrostatic 
uplift and if so what is the design flood elevation? 
Response: The tank is not in the floodplain, per FEMA floodplain map the tank is in Zone X. 
 

12. Please confirm if the weir box may be formed and constructed out of concrete and incorporated into the overflow 
pipe encasement. 
Response: Per the Contract Documents Plan Sheet C9, detail 3, the weir box shall be stainless steel. 
   

13. Please confirm that the encased overflow pipe does not require being Stainless Steel and could be DIP. 
Response: Per the Contract Documents Plan Sheet C9, detail 3, the overflow pipe shall be stainless steel.  
 

14. Please confirm that the FGE may be brought up an additional 6” to match that of the FFE around the tank. Or is 
the mow strip around the tank at FFE? 
Response: Per the Contract Documents Plan Sheet C5, the mow strip shall be set at FFE. Grading plan note #2 states 
there shall be 3” of clearance between the top of slab and proposed natural ground. This is confirmed on Contract 
Document sheet C8 in detail 3 denoting 0.25’ between FFE and proposed ground elevation. Detail 3 also confirms a 
3” clearance between top of mow strip and proposed natural ground in note 2. 

 
15. Please confirm if a 30” Clear – 37” OD manway is acceptable. Detail 2 on sheet C8 is not standard. 

Response: A 36-inch I.D. Manway is required per SAWS Standards. Please refer to Changes to the Plans 4. 
 
16. Is there a Substantial Completion date required for this project, or just the 420 Day Final Completion date? 

Response: Per Specification 01700 in section 1.02.E, the Contractor shall have 60 days from substantial completion 
to complete final acceptance. 
 

17. In the specs it states the Contractor is responsible for construction material testing/laboratory inspections. It also 
states SAWS COL has to approve the testing firm. How do we make sure SCI is an approved testing firm for SAWS 
so we can try and get on teams with Primes? 
Response: There are no pre-approvals of laboratories prior to bid. The Contractor shall submit laboratory data for 
review per Section 01400 1.02.D.1.e.v. of the Contract Documents after bid award. 
 

18. Tank specifications state an overflow design capacity of 13.63 MGD while plan sheet C9 note 1 states 2.5MGD. 
Please clarify overflow rate to use. 
Response: 13.63 MGD is the overflow design capacity for the ground storage tank. Refer to Addendum #1, Changes 
to the Plans 1. 
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19. Note 1 on plan sheet C9 states “Foundation shall include earthwork, excavation sub-grade, and backfill required 

as shown in the plans.” Please clarify where this is all detailed in the plans. Additionally, note 7 states “Contractor 
shall be solely responsible for sub-grade preparation and foundation design. Finally, in review of the Geotechnical 
Report issued by Rock Engineering on March 9,2021, it appears that no recommendation is given as to subgrade 
preparation. Also it appears that no topsoil material and fill material was encountered in any of the borings. This 
seems highly unusual for a site in which grass is growing and construction has taken place. Can we assume there 
is no fill material under the existing tank and that the depth of excavation and subgrade preparation is at 6” below 
the tank pad as stated in note 10 of plan sheet C9and subgrade soils scarified and recompacted to a depth of 12”, 
per note 9 of plan sheet C9 or can we anticipate a recommendation for any subgrade preparation under the tank 
pad from the Geotechnical Engineer? 
Response: Per the Contract Documents Plan Sheet C9, excavation limits are denoted in note 12 of detail 3. The 
subgrade specifications shall be determined by the Contractor based on an independent geotechnical report that 
shall be prepared and paid for by the Contractor during construction. Refer to Specification 13205 2.01.F and 2.01.G 
for Contractor’s geotechnical engineering requirements.   
 

20. Please confirm that Concrete for the Water Storage Tank scope of work is to be based on Spec Section 13205 
which references ACI 301 & ACI 372R, in lieu of following Spec Section 03300. 
Response: The concrete for the Water Storage Tank shall conform to Specification 13205. 
 

21. Please provide additional information as to what Radar Level Transducer is being requested so we can direct our 
electrician.    
Response: A radar level transducer is not required for the project. 
 

22. Is there any form of Anniversary Inspection required? 
Response: No, an anniversary inspection will not be required for this project. 

 
23. Please verify the pipe material to be used for this project.  There are several notes which conflict each other.  

• Plan Page C4 – Note #8 – All proposed piping to be Ductile Iron.   

• Plan Page C4 – 132 LF of 24” Steel 

• Plan Page C4 – Inset A.  Both Steel Pipe & Ductile Iron Pipe are referenced. 

• Plan Page C11.  Steel Pipe is Referenced. 

• Plan Page C13.  Steel Pipe is Referenced. 
There is both a Ductile Iron Pipe Specification and Steel Pipe Specification. 
Response: Ductile iron pipe shall only be required for the fire hydrant and for the above ground piping on the tank 
drain as identified on Contract Document Plan Sheet C10 in detail 1. All other tank and site piping shall be steel. On 
the Contract Documents Plan Sheet C4, Note 8 has been updated to state that all pipe shall be ductile iron unless 
otherwise noted.  Refer to Changes to the Plans 2. The steel pipe labelling on Contract Documents Plan Sheets C4, 
C11, and C13 is correct.  

  
24. As shown in the attached sketch (which is based on the Boring Location Plan on PDF page 12/18 of the geotechnical 

report), one boring (B-2) lies just outside the proposed tank footprint, but the other three (B-1, B-3 and B-4) lie 
inside the footprint. While this provides a fairly reliable “picture” of what conditions to expect under nearly 46% 
of the new tank area, we do not know the conditions under the existing tank – other than the fact that the soil 
there has been preloaded over the years with a pressure of roughly 3,000 psf by the 47’± high water column.  Both 
the boring logs and the boring log Tables on pages 5 and 6 of the geotechnical report describe Marly Clay with 
Plasticity Index of 20% to 32% as “Lean”. However, considering that at Boring B-3, and at a depth of only 4’ below 
grade (elevation 952’±), the soil exhibits a PI = 32 and LL = 49, we respectfully request a confirmation that this 
condition will not result in PVR movements greater than 1 inch at tank floor level. 
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Response: Refer to Specification 13205 2.01.F and 2.01.G for Contractor’s geotechnical engineering requirements.  
 

25. Are you familiar with the company below? Unfortunately, CPUSA is not certified or has access to Salient.  Do you 
want me to send this through Alterman or Core?  If you have the spec, I can send the quotes to both resellers or 
have CPUSA work directly either. 
Response: Manufactuers/suppliers/entities, etc. shall coordinate with prospective bidders regarding the SAWS 
approved installers. Refer to Specification 17550 of the Contract Documents. 

 
26. See excerpt below and attached of the Bidders Experience Requirements. We went through some internal 

restructuring and transitions from DN Tanks, Inc. to DN Tanks, LLC. Other than the legality of it, the company is 
essentially the same.  Per the “Note” below under section 1, we need to demonstrate the continuity of the 
company.  Are there any specific documents we need to provide that illustrate this or will a simple explanation 
suffice? 

 

 
Response: The referenced note was deleted in Addendum 1. Refer to Addendum 1, Changes to the Specifications 3. 
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27. Ref Plan Page C5A - -24” Storm – Please verify the required pipe materials for this line 

Response: 24” storm line shall be Type II RCP. Refer to Changes to the Plans 3. 
 
28. Ref Plan Page C4 – 4” PVC Tank Foundation Drain Outlet.   

a. Please provide the required pipe materials for the 4” PVC Pipe. 
b. Please provide a detail showing the Perforation Pattern for the 4” PVC  

Response: The 4” PVC drain line shall be ASTM D2729 perforated PVC. A detail has been provided for the perforation 
pattern. Refer to Changes to the Plans 7. 
 

29. Ref Plan Page C9.  16” Stainless Steel Overflow.  
a. Please provide a specification for the stainless steel overflow pipe 
b. Please verify if the overflow pipe shall be Fusion Bonded Epoxy Coated Per note #5.  Typically Stainless 

steel pipe is not coated 
Response: Overflow piping on the interior of the tank shall be 316 L stainless steel per note 3 of detail 3 on Contract 
Document Plan Sheet C9. No specification for stainless steel pipe is required. Exterior overflow pipe shall be fusion 
bonded epoxy coated per AWWA C213 as identified in Specification 02617.  
 

30. Ref Plan Page C4 – Note #8.  If the proposed ductile iron pipe is actually ductile iron per this note – please provide 
a primer spec for the exposed ductile iron pipe. 
Response: Ductile iron pipe shall only be required for the fire hydrant and for the above ground piping on the tank 
drain as identified on Contract Document Plan Sheet C10 in detail 1. Specification 02615 2.03.C specifies primer for 
exposed ductile iron pipe.  
 

31. Sheet C1: Sheet C1 has the layout of the proposed perimeter fence. Please provide a detail of the permanent 
chain link fence and swing gate. 
Response: Reference https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/ for latest SAWS standard details. 
Reference detail number DD-903-23 for the double swing leaf gate detail and detail number DD-903-17 for the chain 
link fence detail. 
 

32. Sheet C2, TP1, TP2: Sheet TP1 Tree preservation summery states 6 shrubs and 111 significant trees to be 
removed. Sheet C2 only shows 14 trees and TP2 only shows 10 trees and 6 shrubs. Please clarify how many trees 
need to be removed and how many need to be preserved? 
Response: There are 10 significant trees to be removed totaling 111 inches, refer to the tree preservation plans T1 
and T2 of the contract documents.   
 

33. Sheet C3: Detail 4 states “SEE DETAIL # SHEET C16”. There is no detail for the existing chain link fence on C16. 
Response: On Contract Document Plan Sheet C3, detail 4 has been updated. Refer to Changes to the Plans 1. 
Reference https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/ for latest SAWS standard details. Reference detail 
number DD-903-17 for the chain link fence detail. 
 

34. Sheet C3: Detail 2 states “SEE DETAIL 3 SHEET C16” which shows the concrete drive, not the swing gate detail. 
Response: On Contract Document Plan Sheet C3, detail 3 has been updated. Refer to Changes to the Plans 1.  
Reference https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/ for latest SAWS standard details. Reference detail 
number DD-903-23 for the double swing leaf gate detail. 
 

35. Sheet C4: What is the elevation of the existing 20” asbestos concrete water main? 
Response: Per the Contract Documents Plan Sheet G3, general water note #3, the Contractor is to field verify existing 
utility locations prior to construction. An existing elevation will not be provided. 
 

36. Sheet C4: The note under the 258.2’ north fence dimension should say SEE NOTE 4, not 5. 
Response: Contract Document Plan Sheet C4 has been updated accordingly on. Refer to Changes to the Plans 2. 
 
 
 
 

https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/
https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/
https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/
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37. Sheet C4, C13: The altitude valve slab is shown to be 18’x31’ on sheet C4 and 9’x31’ on sheet C13, please clarify. 
Response: On Contract Document Plan Sheet C13, the width dimension is split into three measurements of 9’, 4’-2”, 
and 4’-10” to communicate the spacing between horizontal centerlines of the altitude valve piping layout. These 
three measurements add up to 18’ which is consistent with Contract Document Plan Sheet C4. 
 

38. Sheet C4: Need sidewalk detail for sidewalk adjacent to altitude valve slab. 
Response: On Contract Document sheet C18, a sidewalk detail has been provided. Refer to Changes to the Plans 7. 
 

39. Sheet C13: What centerline elevation should the aboveground 24” water line be installed at the altitude valve 
slab? 
Response: On Contract Document Plan Sheet C13, detail 3 has been updated accordingly. The centerline of the 24-
inch altitude valve piping shall be 3 feet above the concrete slab surface. Refer to Changes to the Plans 5. 
 

40. Sheet C16: The pipe bollard plastic cover diameter is said to be 6” in note 1.  It should be 8” if the pipe bollard is 
8”. How far does the bollard extend into the ground? 
Response: On Contract Document Plan Sheet C16, detail 6 shall be removed. Reference 
https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/ for latest SAWS standard details. Reference detail number DD-
903-20 for the pipe bollard detail. Refer to Changes to the Plans 6.  

 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Special Conditions 
ADD the following to the Special Conditions:  
SC. 12 Contractor shall keep the project site clean of trash and debris at all times to ensure no trash or debris is 
capable of being blown onto Sea World property. No trash or debris shall be left on the ground or around the project 
site and the Contractor shall immediately dispose of all trash and debris if present. This requirement is to ensure the 
safety of the animals at Sea World. 
 

2. General Wage Decision 
REMOVE the General Wage Decision for Building Type: Number TX20210231 05/07/2021 in its entirety and replace 
with the revised version TX20210231 07/09/2021. Provided in this addendum. 

 

CHANGES TO THE PLANS 

 
1. Sheet C3 – Demolition Details 

 REVISE Detail 2 to replace the note including a detail reference to sheet C16 with the following: 
    “Remove 18’ double swing gate” 
 
  REVISE Detail 4 to replace the notes including a detail reference to sheet C16 with the following: 
    “Chain link fence and three-strand barbed wire fence to be removed” 
 
 Clarification: SAWS Standard Details were removed from the Contract Documents and referenced based on their 

location within the SAWS Website.  
 

2. Sheet C4 – Dimension Control and Piping Plan 
REPLACE “See note 4” with “see note 5” referenced under the 258.2’ dimension located at the top of the page. 
 
REVISE and REPLACE Note 8 with the following: 

“All proposed piping shall be ductile iron unless otherwise noted.” 
 
Clarification: Ductile iron pipe shall only be required for the fire hydrant and the above ground piping on the tank 
drain as identified on Contract Document Plan Sheet C10 in detail 1.  
 

3. Sheet 5A – Pond Plan 
REVISE and REPLACE The pond discharge 24” storm line callout with the following: 
   “25 LF of 24" Type III RCP STM @ 0.2% W/ 6" Orifice” 

https://apps.saws.org/business_center/specs/design/
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4. Sheet C8 – GST Details (Sheet 1 of 8)  

 REMOVE and REPLACE in its entirety with attached Sheet C8 – GST Details (Sheet 1 of 8).  
 

5. Sheet C13 – GST Details (Sheet 6 of 8) Detail 3 – Altitude Valve Detail 
REVISE Detail 3 to include a 3’ dimension from the centerline of the 24” piping to the top of the concrete slab. 
 

6. Sheet C16 – General Details (Sheet 1 of 3)  
REMOVE Detail 6 in its entirety. 

 
7. Sheet C18 – General Details (Sheet 3 of 3) 

 REMOVE and REPLACE in its entirety with attached Sheet C16 – General Details (3 of 3). 
 

8. Sheet EX-1 – Contractor Access Exhibit 
 ADD the attached Sheet EX-1 – Contractor Access Exhibit in its entirety. 
 

Clarification: Additional information included in this Addendum for Contractor access to project site. Temporary 
access gates and fence screening are included in the exhibit included as part of this Addendum. 

 
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 

None 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum, including these seven (7) pages, is eighteen (18) pages with attachments in its entirety. 
Attachments:   

• Sheet C8 – GST Details (Sheet 1 of 8) (1 Page) 

• Sheet C18 – General Details (Sheet 3 of 3) (1 page) 

• Sheet EX-1 – Contractor Access Exhibit (1 page) 

• General Wage Decision (8 Pages) 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Kendall NeSmith, P.E. 

Kimley-Horn and Associates 
 

07/27/2021
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